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Office of the Schools Division
Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. “FZJ ,» 8. 2024

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chiefs, CID & SGOD
Education Program Supervisor
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public School Principals/School Heads (Elementary and Secondary)
All Others Concerned

e Vi

FROM: NA C. BANZON, CESOV
ivision Superin tendentgﬁ
DATE: April 12, 2024

SUBJECT: Canteen Inspection Report

1. The Schools Division Office informs all public elementary and secondary schools
re: Canteen Inspection Report (see attached) conducted on February 2024.

2. Schools that were found in violation of DepEd Order No.8 s.2007, are given
enough time to comply with the aforementioned Order. The next Canteen
Inspection will be conducted one week after the school opening in July 2024.

3. Immediate and widest dissemination of this memorandum is desired.

Address: Burgos St., Poblacion Oeste, Dagupan City
Telephone: (075) 653-4101

Website: depeddagupan.com

email: dagupan.city@deped.gov.ph
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SUMMARY OF CANTEEN INSPECTION REPORT

AREAS/CONCERNS INSPECTED
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